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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Ezra Abbott House, located at 345 East Broadway in Owatonna, is a two- 
story residence constructed of Yellow brick. The residence is a representative 
of the Greek Revival style of architecture. Characteristic features are; a full 
pedimented, front, porch, broken pedimented eaves in the gables, stone lintels, 
and twin chimneys (fehe east chimney has been removed). - :

Exterior alteration has been minimal. Windows were originally fitted with 
shutters, which have been replaced with wood storm sash. A four-window bay was 
added to the west facade. Originally a wood frame kitchen lean-to extended to the 
east. This was replaced in 1926 by a 16'xl6 f grey brick veneer addition to the 
rear of the house, with a kitchen on the first floor and enclosed sunporch* 
on the second. The original site contained a two-story carriage barn, which was 
razed when the lot was divided in 1915.

The original interior was divided into three rooms on the first floor. One 
partition wall was completely removed to extend the living room the length of the 
residence. In 1926 a partition running the width o£ the residence was opened Into 
a wide arch when the first floor bedroom was converted to a dining room. An open 
stairway leads to two bedrooms and a bath (converted from a bedroom) on the second 
floor.

The residence is in an extremely good state of preservation.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Ezra Abbott House is locally significant due to its association with one 
of Owatonna's earliest and most prominent settlers.

This house was built by Abijab Odell for Ezra Abbott who arrived in Owatonna 
from New Hampshire in the spring of 1855, one year after the town was first 
settled. Although the exact date of construction is unknown, it first appeared 
on Steele County's tax rolls in 1860 .^The Abbott House is unique as one of the 
first brick dwellings in Owatonna. Bricks used in the construction of the house 
were brought overland from Faribault. It is one of less than a half dozen remaining 
solid brick residences built before the turn of the century in a city not noted 
for brick dwellings. '

Ezra Abbott took a prominent role in the early history of the town and 
county. He and his brother surveyed the townsite and became part owners of the 
platted area. In 1855 Abbott built Owatonna's first steam sawmill which 
furnished most of the lumber ;for the new town. He was elected Steele County's 
first superintendent of schools in 1856, a post he held until 1862. Abbott was 
one of a group of leading settlers (among whom were Franklin Steele, Isaac 
Atwater, Henry H.Sibley, and Alexander Faribault) who attended the 1856 session 
of the Territorial Legislature, and succeeded in getting a bill introduced which 
incorporated the Minneapolis and Cedar Valley Railroad Company. Abbott was 
responsible for surveying the route and for locating the transit at Owatonna.
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As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), I 
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the 
criteria and procedures set forth by the NationaUPan^Service.

Russell W. Fridley
State Historic Preservation Officer


